
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
MURCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0166 

Addendum No. 1 
Issued: September 18, 2015 

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on September 18, 2015. Except as 
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached. 

Item #2 

Site Visit: The site visit is scheduled for Wednesday, September 23, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. Please 
meet the Department's Program Manager in the parking lot of the school and bring a valid form 
of government issued photo identification to comply with the school's security procedures. 

Item #3 

The bid date remains unchanged.  Proposals are due by October 6, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT. 
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract 
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC 
20009. 

- End of Addendum No. 1 - 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* ** 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - MURCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0166 

Preproposal Conference 
September 17, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. 	Name:  >`, `‘,Pi 	e) S 	Phone:  76,3 92Y-  cefG 
Company: 	 r Co el j"  

Email Address:  -f le. 	 < 0. C c el-.  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES -Er NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: 	L.e, P/5 -r-r.-c  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

2. Name:  fa i a. Oder 	Phone:  O°,,) goa 099 a..  
Company:  005 Cofrh) Sere r *L'' 5  
Email Address:  fool erick c ec Gljt 	c or  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO (Er" 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 	NO 0 
Type of services performed: Geafec 	(teem% env- ir On nri en-fa(  Servi‘es 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  J,S,/ 6  

3. Name. 	Cr- KEW 114 	Phone:7,04  -3S-0  
Company:  11.1g9,1i tr14 t1 	&Kew 	  
Email Address:  a . 	Aksiutn4 hest(oni 66-1IP elm  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 

YES XI 
fAia- . 

Mivt6i.cii  

Sot-233--6-1-4-9 
.c004. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed:  qc  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  cRlikkE 

YES IR1*.  

YES 0 

NO D 

NO 

  

  

YES Er-  NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? • 
Type of services performed:  AA4[ Tge.4-01f-E 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontract 

i  

r? 

4. Name:  Raw ii--176 00  	Phone: 
Company:  SV-41\5f1  
Email Address:  CGS E . (11)*t9--] 0 6i 	1 

NO 0 

NO 0 
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131.-/- 
CM   

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  y_as 	c,Oic  

2. Name:  1 SA H-o 	Phone:  103 . (e)S cL 11 1.6. 
Company:  MA.,rrl 	COnStrUIX +1 0  
Email Address:  I 11 d tAjkle C CO . (WY"  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES E( NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 	NO 1E( 
Type of services performed: 	(.7C  
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3. Name:'V1/4"Mt-A'4, -%,  	Phone:  (...13r—SloCVW.1  
Company:  \  
Email Address:  V..t-kikt.v.x.41A.320.-\c.  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 111( NO 0 

	

YES C 	NO 0 

NO 2( 

NO 

Is your company a certified business ntErise? 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PR,N.1-1VS  

4. Name:  C(it‘.) 	Phone:  57.-/ 	- 5-3  1r 
Company: 	64 04. 	Iry (A',  
Email Address:  C. 	 .sa",  c..c=  AE (-Q/Lx LO  /t•-• 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 
Type of services performed: 	(-;  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	1?(.e   
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YES 12" NO 0 

Name: 
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Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

Phone:  7e:33 	)Ce  Sr-7 
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Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	Fl-k 	-Q- 

3. Name:  ra QX-  NI° lkirt  
Company:  t) t t i PtiLLe. 	Cry 	Cfrvs 1 . 1,LQ_ Q  
Email Address: 	their,  0 ari ; EC ft Qdfrk:i tAtQ tv—S• C-tYvvk  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed:  Cl kt-Qfv- p 	(__C; V 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

4. Name: 	LifAce &fi 	Phone:  3.1 veq 2-0(  
Company:  al PRA  
Email Address: 	id,kNce . bdx. i/ Q. o;p z ••5,;-ee ,  ,.) . 	4„  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 
Type of services performed: 	1%)(i--c. 	6.).4 	5,.A•tp1 /4.,  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	--5-(d  
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NO oc 
NO A. 
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Email Address: 	-1  1o  a. b;z1.....1- 	c , 	 . 	An  
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NO 0 

NO .ff. 

Page of 



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES — MURCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0166 

Preproposal Conference 
September 17, 2015 

Si iig -in 	eet 

1. Name:  T+ 	Phone: 33 ̀.- 4 7 1_ 
Company: 	C ( a 0  
Email Address:  'Avz,s, , 	0 MC C 1 10 0-  t \ A _ L....b v-v-1_  
Have you registere(al for t Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES U4 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES •CV NO 0 
Type of services performed:  Cil / 6,--c...  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a s bcontractor? 	PICA rk- (-7;  

2. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES ❑ 	NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

3. Name: 	 Phone: 
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ❑ 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 	NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

4. Name: 	 Phone: 
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 	NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  
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D 202.446.0756 
C 202.369.4891 STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E. 

President 
C: 571-238-0077 

spatt@ecslimited.com  

winmar 
C O N S Y liU r, T I 0 N 

PAMELA L. OELERICH, LEED AP 
Senior Project Manager 

D: 202-400-2174 
C: 202-802-0942 

poeierich@ecslimited.com  

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC 
Geotechnical • Construction Materials • Environmental • Facilities 

655 15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005 
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831 

www.ecslimited.corn 

I
kmarkland@winmarconstruction.corn 

winmarconstruction.corn 

1010 Wisconsin Ave. NW 	Suite 303 Washington. DC 20007 

Kelly Markland 
VP, Preconstruction 
Project Oversight 

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC  
Geotechnical • Construction Materials • Environmental • Facilities 

655 15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005 
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831 

www.ecslimited corn 

SKANSKA 

craig.swanson@aecom.com 	 www.tishmanconstruction.com  

AMETRICK A. NESMITH, Alli1 NCApRII3_ 

2701 12TH STREET NE 

SUITE 300 

WASHINGTON DC 20017 

OFFICE (202)350- 1924 

MOBILE (202) 246- 0557 

C NESM1TH@NESMITHDESIGNGROUP COM 

WVVW.NESMITHDESIGNGROUP COM 

• 
	 PLANNING 

Turner DANIEL SPIELVOGEL, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
D:202-400-2178 
C: 202-520-7254 

dspielvogel@ecslimited.com  Timothy Lewandowskl 
Superintendent 

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC 

Building the Future 

3101 Wilson Blvd. 
Suite 700 
Arlington, VA 22201 

Skanska USA Building Inc. 
700 King Farm Boulevard 

Suite 200 
Rockville, MD 20850 

USA 

Turner Construction Company 
3865 Wilson Boulevard 
Suite 300 
Arlington, VA 22203 
phone: 703.841.5200 
fax: 703.841.5209 
mobile: 703.928.5650 
tiewandowski@toco,com 

Geotechnical • Construction Materials • Environmental • Facilities 

655 15th Street, NW. Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005 
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831 

www.eoslimited.com  

TISHMAN 
An Af COM Company 

Craig Swanson 
Director of Preconstruction 
Tishman Construction Corporation 

571 403 5398 tel 

716 397 8293 mobile 

Rose Hutson 
Business Development 

Phone +1 301 795 3100 

Mobile +1 301 233 6279 

Fax 	+1 301 738 2166 

Direct +1 301 795 3170 

www skanska corn 

rose hutson@skanska corn 



TTISHMAN 
AECCM Cur,. 

3101 Wilson Boulevard 
Suite 700 
Arlington, VA 22201 

GCS' INC. Greg Gould in, LEED AP 
Vice President of Business Development 
Tishman Construction Corporation 

Michael Brown 
PO Box 90384 

Washington DC 20090 

(Office): 202-636-7529 
(Cell): 443-912-6106 RATH ENTERPRISES,  INC.aimatQwn• gr_athiacssIm  

Environmental 
Remediation & Demolition 

Services 	 1.....1•11141V.itron Own( Ifonn 

GRUNLEY 
TOM BIZZARRI 
Senior Project Manager 

240.399.2000 0 
240.552.8297 D 
240.427.8598 C 
240.399.2001 F 
tombizzarri@grunley.com  

ORUNLEY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 
15020 Shady Grove Road, Suite 500 
Rockville, MD 20850 

571 403 5414 tel 
240 832 7640 mobile 

Brian Butler 

1800 M St. NW I Suite 1050 South I Washington, DC 20036 

202.944.6633 direct 1203.901.0957 mobile 

bbutler@gcs-dc.com  I www.gcs-dc.com  
greg.gouldin@aecom.com 	

www.tishmanconstruction.corn 

OYSTER, IMUS, PETZOLD & ASSOCIATES, LLC 

CIVIL ENGINEERS • LAND PLANNERS • LAND SURVEYORS 

11327 Amherst Avenue, Suite A • Wheaton, Maryland 20902 

OYSTER, IMUS, PETZOLD & ASSOCIATES, LLC 

CIVIL ENGINEERS • LAND PLANNERS • LAND SURVEYORS 
11327 Amherst Avenue, Suite A • Wheaton, Maryland 20902 

01p+ 
Lance Ball, P.E. 
Senior Engineer 
lance.ball@oipengineering.corn 
301-949-2011 
301-949-2013 (fax) 

P +A 
Peter Noursi, P.E. 
Principal 
peter. noursi@oipengineering. corn 
301-949-2011 
301-949-2013 (fax) 

www.oipengineering.com 
	

www.oipengineering.com  

Turner 
Lisa Hough 

LEED Green Associate 
Business Development 

Turner Construction Company 

11413 Isaac Newton Square 
Reston, VA 20190 
main: 703.841.5200 
direct: 703.841.7068 
mobile: 703.659.7916 
email: lhough@tcco.com  

SKANSKA 

Pamela Murray Johnson, P.E. 
Project Executive 

Phone +1 301 795 3100 

Mobile +1 301 512 8784 

Fax 	+1 855 236 1239 

Direct +1 301 795 3125 

www usa skanska corn 

Skanska USA Building Inc. 

700 King Farm Boulevard 

Suite 200 
Rockville, MD 20850 

USA 

www.turnerconstruction.com  

Building the Future 
	 pamela m johnson@skanska com 



MCN 
.m/.113UILD 

BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY 

1214 28th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

T (202) 333-3424 

F (202) 333-3425 

C (703) 967-9596 
	

Joseph Khoury 
mcnbuild.com 
	

Joseph@mcnbuild.com  
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